

Scott Kotler

From: Colin Thomson [colin@accesspartnership.com]
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2005 4:43 AM
To: Scott Kotler
Cc: Sophie Arrington
Subject: Re: SES-STA-20050913-01252

Scott,
Thanks for your quick response.
We are planning to use only the 14-14.5GHz and 11.7-12.2GHz bands.

The emission designator is : 6M00/G7W

Brgds,

Colin Thomson

=====

Access Partnership
Nightingale House
1-7 Fulham High Street
London SW6 3JH
United Kingdom

Tel: +44 (0) 20 7731 3366

Fax: +44 (0) 20 7731 2737

www.accesspartnership.com

=====

----- Original Message -----

From: "Scott Kotler" <Scott.Kotler@fcc.gov>
To: <colin@accesspartnership.com>
Cc: "Sophie Arrington" <Sophie.Arrington@fcc.gov>
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2005 10:12 PM
Subject: FW: SES-STA-20050913-01252

> Colin,
>
> Are you planning on using only the 14.0-14.5 GHz (uplink) and
> 11.7-12.2
> GHz band? If not then you will need to identify the specific satellites.
> Please also indicate the emission designator
>
> Thanks,
>
> Scott
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Colin Thomson [mailto:colin@accesspartnership.com]
> Sent: Fri 9/16/2005 12:10 PM
> To: sophie.arrington@fcc.gov; Scott Kotler
> Cc: Nina Beebe
> Subject: SES-STA-20050913-01252
>
>
> Dear Sophie & Scott,

> Thank you for taking the time to talk with me just now on the phone
> regarding the above filing.
> The filing is for a 1.2m Ku Band Flyaway Earth Station which, in the first
> instance, will be used for news coverage of hurrican Katrina.
>
> The technical details for the system are attached.
> The satellite filing is for ALSAT and the system will use FCC licenced
> satellites exclusively.
>
> Below, I have listed the main technical parameters:
>
> Antenna Diameter - 1.2m
> Tx Antenna Gain - 43.2dBi @ 14.0GHz
> Rx Antenna Gain - 41.2dBi @ 10.95GHz
>
> EIRP/carrier - 53.2dBW
> EIRP/4kHz - 13.2 dBW/4kHz
>
> Thanks again for your support.
>
> Best Regards,
>
> Colin Thomson
> =====
> Access Partnership
> Nightingale House
> 1-7 Fulham High Street
> London SW6 3JH
> United Kingdom
>
> Tel: +44 (0) 20 7731 3366
> Fax: +44 (0) 20 7731 2737
> www.accesspartnership.com
> =====
>
>